



K Adri AL-Shukri



Irbid, Al- sarih Licensing St.



Qadri.shukri@anu.edu.jo



+ 962777130654

PROFILE

Building expertise in management information systems through practical application, deep understanding, and systematic research in this field, thus adding new contributions and innovations to this broad field in order to serve communities.

Personal Data

Date of birth: oct -1970

Marital status: Married.

Nationality: Jordanian.

EDUCATION

- ◆ **PH. D** -Management Information Systems. (Omdurman Islamic University) (2015)Rating: excellent.
- ◆ **Master** - Management Information Systems.(Amman Arab University For Graduate Studies). (2007). Rating: Very Good.
- ◆ **Bachelor** - Technical education(AL Fashir University). (2004).Rating: Good.

WORK EXPERIENCE

- Assistant professor- faculty of Business
- Management Information Systems Department Ajloun National University September 2011 till now

PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES

- Member of the teaching staff of the University of Creative Sciences (Online) from 10-02-2011 until 2-1-2016.
- Faculty member at Ajloun National University from 09-25-2011 to date.
- Director of the Counseling and Community Service Center at Ajloun National University from 11-1-2012 until 28-9-2016.
- Member of the general administrative body at the Cultural and Civilizational Forum (Irbid Governorate).
- Member of the administrative body and secretary of the new session of the Cultural and Civilizational Forum, starting from 10-1-2015... until 10-1-2017.



KADRI AL-ShUKRI



Irbid, Al- sarih Licensing St.



Qadri.shukri@anu.edu.jo



+ 962777130654

SKILLS

- Project management
- Strong decision maker
- Complex problem solver
- Creative design
- Innovative
- Ability to work under pressure and keeping team work spirit.

CONTINUED PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES

- Director of the Counseling and Community Service Center at Ajloun National University again from 20-10-2017 until 16-10-2021.
- Acting Dean of Student Affairs at Ajloun National University for the summer semester 2017-2018.
- Director of the Office of Career Guidance and Graduate Follow-up for the year 2021-2022.
- Full time lecturer at department of Management Information Systems, Ajloun national university . September 2011 till NOW.

REFEREED INTERNATIONAL JOURNALS

Languages

Arabic
English.

1. Kadri S. AL-Shakri, "Marketing Research, Goals, Problems and Objectives". Journal of Information, Intelligence and Knowledge(JIIK) 2012, Volume 4, Issue 2. ISSN 1937-7983.
2. Kadri S.AL-Shakri,"Strategic Relationship between formation Technology and Websites and Their Impact on Performance of Jordanian Insurance Services". Journal of Information, Intelligence and Knowledge (JIJK) 2014, Q3, Volume 6, Issue 3.
3. Kadri S.AL-Shakri, Crisis management approach and its applications according to Imam Al-Juwayni. The Journal of Industrial Policy and Foreign Exchange Development is a semi-annual, peer-reviewed international journal, issued by the Faculty of Economic, Commercial and Management Sciences of Abdelhamid Ben Badis University in Mostaganem. Revue Les Cahiers du POIDEX Volume 3, Number 3, Pages 1-13
4. Kadri S.AL-Shakri, The impact of using financial analysis systems in reducing the risks of financial crises on Jordanian banks, confronting their current effects, and predicting credit risks therein. A comparative study between commercial banks and Islamic banks - the Jordanian banking system - a case study... (University of Jerash).
5. Kadri S.AL-Shakri, The impact of applying governance principles on social responsibility in charitable organizations, a field study in Irbid. In Issue 03 - Second Semester 2016. of the Journal of Economics and Finance. RedMed: ISSN: 24437-0630.



KADRI AL-ShUKRI



Irbid, Al- sarih Licensing St.



Qadri.shukri@anu.edu.jo



+962777130654

REFEREED INTERNATIONAL JOURNALS

6. Kadri S.AL-Shakri, The Impact of Foreign Direct Investment on the Performance Indicators of Amman Financial Market for the Period (2010 -2016), Journal of Financial, Accounting and Administrative Studies. ISSN 2352 - 9962E-ISSN2572-0147 No.: 2018/382, peer-reviewed scientific journal. Issued by the Accounting, Finance, Collection and Insurance Laboratory, Oum El Bouaghi University. In the tenth issue of December 2018.

7. Kadri S.AL-Shakri, the extent to which the international monetary system is affected by the dimensions of economic globalization, 8. Journal of Economic Development Studies issued by the Laboratory of Economic Development Studies, Faculty of Economic, Commercial and Management Sciences - Ammar Thelidji University of Laghouat - Algeria, in the fourth issue, December 2018. ISSN: 2602-7143.

8. Kadri S.AL-Shakri, The Impact of Foreign Direct Investment on the Performance Indicators of Amman Financial Market for the Period (2010-2016), Journal of financial, accounting and administrative studies, Vol. 5, No. 10, 2018, ISSN 2352-9962.

9. Kadri S.AL-Shakri, Response of taxpayers to tax services in Jordanian e-Government according to the technology acceptance model, Annals of Bashar University, Economic Sciences, No. 20.

10. Kadri S.AL-Shakri, Knowledge sharing and self-efficacy role in growing managers' innovation: Does job satisfaction matter? Human Systems Management, Preprint, 2022. (Indexed in scopus).

11. Kadri S.AL-Shakri, The Role of Technological Innovation on the Effect of International Strategic Alliances on Corporate Competitiveness in Jordanian International Business Administration: Moderating and Mediating Analysis. Volume: 20, No: 6, pp. 282-299 ISSN: 1741-8984 (Print) ISSN: 1741-8992 (Online).

12. Kadri S.AL-Shakri, The Effect of Sustainable Entrepreneurship on Economic Development in Jordan: The Mediating Role of Environmental Performances. Volume: 20, No: 6, pp. 185-202 ISSN: 1741-8984 (Print) ISSN: 1741-8992 (Online).

13. Kadri S.AL-Shakri, Strategic information planning and performance of SMEs: A structural equation modelling approach. Human Systems Management xx (2023) x-xx DOI 10.3233/HSM-230044 IOS Press.



K Adri AL-Shukri



Irbid, Al- sarih Licensing St.



Qadri.shukri@anu.edu.jo



+962777130654

TEACHIG EXPERIENCE

- Ethical responsibility for information systems.
- Human resources information systems.
- Principles of ethics and computing.
- Advanced office automation.
- Systems analysis and design.
- Organization theory.
- Entrepreneurship.
- project management.
- Information Systems Management.
- Electronic management.
- E-Commerce .
- knowledge management.
- Introduction to computer programming .
- Computer skill 1.